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London Borough of Camden 
Regeneration and Planning Our ref: L01368270 
Town Hall 
Judd Street 
London 
WC1H 9JE 5 February 2021 

Dear Ms Hazelton 

Arrangements for Handling Heritage Applications Direction 2015 

Authorisation to Determine an Application for Listed Building Consent as Seen 
Fit 

SPACE HOUSE 1 KEMBLE STREET AND 43-59 KINGSWAY LONDON WC2B 4TE 
Application No 2021/0318/L 

Applicant:     SLQR Trustee No.1 Limited SLQR Trustee No.2 Limited 
as co-trustees of SQLR Trustee No.3 
Grade of building(s): II 
Proposed works: Removal and like for like replacement of windows to the 

north and south of the Kingsway block, removal of link 
bridge roof, reconfiguration of the UKPN facade to the 
Kingsway building and removal of brickwork and 
replacement with louvres to the Tower UKPN substation. 
Internal removal of walls and sections of slabs at 
mezzanine levels to both the Tower and Kingsway 
buildings and creation of new penetrations through the 
structural slabs and walls at lower and upper basement, 
ground, mezzanine, first, third, fifth, eighth and fifteenth 
floor levels.  

Drawing numbers: As approved by the local authority 

Date of application: 02 February 
Date of referral by Council: 2 February 2021 
Date received by Historic England: 2 February 2021 
Date referred to CLG: 

You are hereby authorised to determine the application for listed building consent 
referred to above as you think fit. 
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Yours sincerely 

Nina Dierks 
Business Officer 
E-mail: nina.dierks@historicengland.org.uk 

NB: This authorisation is not valid unless it has been appropriately endorsed by the 
Secretary of State. 

The Secretary of State has considered
the information given above and does
not intend to require the application
concerned to be referred to him.

Signed Lorraine Gamble
Date 05.02.2021


